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Alissa Sluys

From: Katie McGuire
Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2020 8:47 AM
To: Alissa Sluys
Subject: APP.040213.01.01 - Minute 3A - Mangawhai Wharf 
Attachments: RE: Raupo Drainage District Water Storage Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Kia ora Ali, 
Please see my response to Section 2.ii of Minute #3A of the Hearing Commissioners: 
 
2. 

ii. Ms McGuire to provide confirmation of the mechanism enabling the Kaipara District Council  dog  control 
bylaw to apply to the Coastal Marine Area, including the foreshore area surrounding the application site: 
 
As  shown  in  the  attached  correspondence  from Mark  Schreurs  of  Kaipara  District  Council  (KDC)  the 
Kaipara District Policy on Dogs and Dog Management Bylaw applies to any area not part of a private title 
down  to  mean  low  water  springs  therefore  includes  the  foreshore  area  surrounding  the  application 
site.  KDC is able to enforce this bylaw within this area under the Local Government Act 2002 (LGA) as the 
foreshore is included in the boundaries of the Kaipara District.  The seaward boundaries of districts listed 
under Schedule 1 of the LGA (including Kaipara District) were extended in 2011 down to mean low water 
springs. Please see the below link to the Local Government Boundary Alteration Notice 2011. 
https://gazette.govt.nz/notice/id/2011‐go3371  

 
Ngā mihi 
 

Katie McGuire 
Consents Officer ‐ Generalist 
Northland Regional Council  »  Te Kaunihera ā rohe o Te Taitokerau 
 

PHONE 09 470 1210 EXTN 9286 

 

 
P 0800 002 004  »  W www.nrc.govt.nz 

          

Disclaimer 
Users are reminded that Northland Regional Council data is provided in good faith and is valid at the date of publication. However, data may change as additional information becomes 
available. For this reason, information provided here is intended for short‐term use only. Users are advised  
to check figures are still valid for any future projects and should carefully consider the accuracy/quality of information provided before using it for decisions that concern personal or 
public safety. Similar caution should be applied for the conduct of business that involves monetary or opera‐ 
tional consequences. The Northland Regional Council, its employees and external suppliers of data, while providing this information in good faith, accept no responsibility for any loss, 
damage, injury in value to any person, service or otherwise resulting from its use. All data provided is in NZ  
Standard Time. During daylight saving, data is one hour behind NZ Daylight Time. 
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Alissa Sluys

From: Mark Schreurs <mschreurs@kaipara.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 8:25 AM
To: Matthew Smith; Katie McGuire
Subject: RE: Raupo Drainage District Water Storage Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Kia ora Katie, 
 
Here is a link to our Policy on Dogs and Dog Management Bylaw: 
https://www.kaipara.govt.nz/uploads/dogs/Policy%20on%20Dogs%20&%20Dog%20Bylaw%202019-Adopted.pdf  
 
See page 26 with respect to the Mangawhai Wharf.  
 

 
 
Ngā mihi nui,  
  
Mark Schreurs 
 

 

Mark Schreurs | Policy Analyst  
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
DDI 09 4391176 | 027 737 29 53 | Freephone: 0800 727 059 
mschreurs@kaipara.govt.nz | council@kaipara.govt.nz   
www.kaipara.govt.nz 
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From: Matthew Smith <msmith@kaipara.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 23 September, 2020 8:19 AM 
To: Katie McGuire <katiemcguire@nrc.govt.nz> 
Cc: Mark Schreurs <mschreurs@kaipara.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Raupo Drainage District Water Storage Project 
 
Morning Katy,  
 
I sent this on to the Policy team lead to see what her answer would be (see below 
 
The short answer is that councils dog access rules apply on any part of the beach that is not part of a title, 
to mean low water springs. I can't be bothered working out how that relates to the cma but Geoff should 
know that. If you/he needs anything further best contact is Mark 
 
Otherwise the best contact for anything further would be Mark Schreurs mschreurs@kaipara.govt.nz  
 
I hope that helps 
 
Matthew Smith  
   

 

Planning and Design Engineer  
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340  
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 1198         | 021 583 726  
msmith@kaipara.govt.nz | council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 

 

 
 
 

From: Katie McGuire <katiemcguire@nrc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 8:02 PM 
To: Matthew Smith <msmith@kaipara.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Raupo Drainage District Water Storage Project 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Kaipara District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Kia ora Matthew, 
I am at a hearing tomorrow, but will take a look once I am back in the office in Thursday.  On an unrelated matter 
could you please let me know who is the best contact at KDC to discuss dog control bylaws?  It’s in relation to 
something that has come up at the Mangawhai Wharf resource consent hearing regarding whether or not the KDC 
dog control areas (prohibited/on leash etc) apply to the coastal marine area as well. 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
 

From: Geoff Heaps 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 2:42 PM 
To: Matthew Smith 
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Cc: Katie McGuire; Stuart Savill 
Subject: RE: Raupo Drainage District Water Storage Project 
 
Hi Matthew 
 
As 30 September is my last day at Northland Regional Council I will leave it for Katie to respond once she returns to 
the office later this week. 
 
 
Ngā mihi 
 

Geoff Heaps 
Land Management Consents Officer 
Northland Regional Council  »  Te Kaunihera ā rohe o Te Taitokerau 
 

P 09 470 1210 
Ext 9173 

 

 
P 0800 002 004  »  W www.nrc.govt.nz 

          

Disclaimer 
Users are reminded that Northland Regional Council data is provided in good faith and is valid at the date of publication. However, data may change as additional information becomes 
available. For this reason, information provided here is intended for short‐term use only. Users are advised  
to check figures are still valid for any future projects and should carefully consider the accuracy/quality of information provided before using it for decisions that concern personal or 
public safety. Similar caution should be applied for the conduct of business that involves monetary or opera‐ 
tional consequences. The Northland Regional Council, its employees and external suppliers of data, while providing this information in good faith, accept no responsibility for any loss, 
damage, injury in value to any person, service or otherwise resulting from its use. All data provided is in NZ  
Standard Time. During daylight saving, data is one hour behind NZ Daylight Time. 

 
 
 

From: Matthew Smith <msmith@kaipara.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 2:31 PM 
To: Jim Sephton <jsephton@kaipara.govt.nz>; Foschieri, Eros <eros.foschieri@wsp.com>; Geoff Heaps 
<Geoffh@nrc.govt.nz>; Katie McGuire <katiemcguire@nrc.govt.nz>; Joseph Camuso <josephc@nrc.govt.nz>; Wayne 
Crump <wcrump@kaipara.govt.nz> 
Subject: Raupo Drainage District Water Storage Project 
 

Afternoon everyone, I am trying to find a time that will suit to be able to go over the project above and any 
consenting requirements you feel might be applicable. I have put it down for 30 minutes, but it might go longer 
depending on peoples availability. Alternatively if you could get back to me with any other times you feel may suit 
we will try to accommodate that.  

 You are invited to a meeting
 

Organizer Matthew Smith  

Duration  30 minute duration  

Location  NRC Offices  
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When  3 options provided  

   Select options  
 

 
Invitation created with  

 

 
Cheers  
 

 
Matthew Smith  
   

 

Planning and Design Engineer  
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340  
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 1198         | 021 583 726  
msmith@kaipara.govt.nz | council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 

 

 
 

 
 
 


